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URGENT REPLY REQUIRED 

Attention M r  Raphael McEvov, Technical Director 

Dear M r  McEvoy 

M y  colleague Bea Claydon wrote to  you to  request that you consent, in accordance with Article 18(2) of the EPA 
(Industrial Emissions Licensing) Regulations, t o  extend the period by which the Agency must issue a proposed 
determination by 24 March 2014 (copy of letter attached). 

I would be gratefully obliged if you could give the Agency consent by return email. 
0 

Regards 

Eve O'Sullivan 
Programme Officer 
Environmental Licensing Programme 
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use 
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